WP2000-13

Memo 4C-3/393

To: Distribution
From: M. Lammer
Date: 2000-05-10
Subject: CINDA 2000 book: publication schedule

First of al | want to apologize for the late distribution of CINDA 99, which was out of my
control: Liam Costello and | had finalized the book and submitted it for publication around June
20 1999. However, in spite of my repeated inquiries and urging from August onwards (after my
return from along vacation) there was silence from the publisher until we finally got the printed
copiesin October 1999.

CINDA 2000 will again be published as cumulative issue for publications between January 1988
and May/June 2000. As detailed in Memo CP-C/313, we will again produce 900 copies, and a
joint distribution with CD-CINDA-2000 is planned.

The proposed publication schedule displayed in the attached APPENDIX is only tentative for the
following reason: The IAEA discontinues the production of publicationsin the format and size of
the old CINDA book (same as the conference proceedings and technical report series). All
publications will be in the DIN-A4 format. However, | could convince our publisher that it is
now too late for any programming changes from our side, if we want to publish the CINDA book
at the usual time of the year. | also argued that, in particular, it was not worthwhile to invest a
large amount of programming effort for an interim solution, as the new CINDA-2001 format will
require major changes anyway. This was accepted: we will produce the book file as usual, and
the publishers will blow it up to A4 format.

The attached publication schedule relies on the publisher's promise that no problems with or
delays in the publication are to be expected from their side. however, one never knows ....!
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APPENDIX

26 June 2000

7 July 2000

21 July 2000

28 July 2000
18/25 August 2000

September 2000

Tentative publication schedule for CINDA 2000

final deadline for CINDA entries and information for the introductory
and Annex pagesto reach NDS

NDS master file processing completed

NDS book processing completed (including update of CINDA tables)
CINDA book master completed

printing and binding completed

completion of CD-CINDA-2000, distribution of CINDA 2000 as book
and CD
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